
 
TO:  City Clerk 
 
FROM: City Council 
 
SUBJECT: Notice of Meeting 
 
DATE: October 22, 2024 
 
 
There will be a Study Session of the Dearborn City Council at 6:30 p.m. on 
Tuesday, October 29, 2024, in Conference Room 1-A of the Dearborn 
Administrative Center, 16901 Michigan Ave, Dearborn, Michigan 48126. The 
purpose of this meeting is to discuss parking, garbage, and safety concerns at 
Ford Field Park.  
 
The Council will not be taking any action or voting upon any matter at the 
meeting. The study session is a public meeting of the City Council. 
 
                                                                        
            
 
                                                           

Council President 
Michael T. Sareini 

       
    
 

        
        
       Councilmember 
       Mustapha A. Hammoud 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Individuals with disabilities who require special accommodations, auxiliary aids or 
services to attend or participate in these meetings should contact (313) 943-
2025.  Reasonable advance notice is required. Individuals may contact Council 
members in advance of the meetings by email at CouncilStaff@ci.dearborn.mi.us 
or by phone at 313-943-2025. 
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